

Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 21:29:00 -0400

Looks good. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:27 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

No problem, Deputy.

I have updated the title slide.

Ok to share now?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: April-28-17 9:22 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

Can we call the presentation the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:15 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act Presentation

Deputy,

As requested, the presentation has been revised. It now includes a proper title, purpose slide and the presentation has been divided into two parts.

The only slides that have changed are 1, 2, 3, and 24.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

